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G0Z £ T 0P amnanyas

OMB No 1545-0047
Form 990 ) ° !
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2013 |
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
*> Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury * Information about Form 990 and its mstructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning Oct 1 , 2013, andending Sep 30 , 2014
B Check f appicable C Nameoforganzaton  Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc.|D Employer identfication Numb
Address change Doing Business As 52-1643574
Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
Initial return 1150 Delsea Drive Suite 1 (856) 853-6490
Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Amended reum  |Westville NJ 08093 G Grossrecepts $ 204,618
Application pending F Name and address of pnncipal officer H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinatas? Hy" % No
Hazel Lee Briggs 1150 Delsea Drive Westville  NJ 08093 [*® R S e o) Yos Ne
| Tax-exempt status IX[501 ©)(3) | 501(c) ( }* (insertno) ] [4947(a)(1) or ] |527
J Website: » N/A H(c) Group exemption number ™
K Form of organization |XlCorporat|on I TTmst | I Association I I Other ™ IL Yearof formaton 1989 M state of tegal domicile  N.J
{Part.i 34 Summary
1 Brefly descnbe the organization's mission or most significant activities The organization’s mission is to empower
@ people with disabilities_to achieve independent living. _ _ ___________________
=1
=
% 2 Check this box » D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
S| 3  Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vl, line1a) . .. . . .............. 3 4
: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine1b) . . . . . .. ... .. 4 4 |
:g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (PartV,Ine2a). . . . . . . . .. L. 5 6 |
Z| 6 Total number of volunteers (estmate if necessary) . . . . . . . . .. . e e 6 10 |
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column Chlme12 . . .. ... ... ... e 7a 0. |
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . . e . e 7b
Prior Year Current Year
© 8 Contnbutions and grants (Part Vlll,lineth) . . ... ... ... ........ .. 194,843. 174,867.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, ine2g) . . . . . e e e e e 41,115. 29, 750.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), hnes 3,4,and 7d) . . . . .. . . 1. 1.
T | 11 Other revenue (Part VilI, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11€) . . . .. ... .
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), ine 12) . . . 235,959, 204,618.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), nes 1-3) . . . . . ..
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),lned4) . . ... .. ......
» | 19 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . . . 148,305. 138,269.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11€) . . . . ... ... ...
% b Tota! fundraising expenses (Part 1X, colum (D),llpq;Z{;)—,ry———‘ 80. G m?, wr T 3 - !
= ANy o
17 Other expenses (Part IX, columni(A), ine§< 1343671 - Saey’ o\ ........... 94,664. 90,321.
18 Tota!l expenses Add lines 13-17 (mu ,column (A), lng25) . . .. ... .. 242,969. 228,590.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract'fie}18 fr?m‘llpeg%\ L A \ I -7,010. -23,972.
. ol JUN O VT T Beginning of Current Year| _ End of Year
3; 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . . 4. .}. . . . . — ’\ e e e e 75,137. 56,942.
§1§ 21 Total labiittes (Part X, ine 26) . .§. . . . GDEN UT ..... e e e 28,279. 34,056.
“l 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtma-hmgﬁcm F 46,858, 22,886.

[Part Il * |Signature Block

Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have ezam. ned tws retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s true, correct, and
complete Declaration of preparerl(other than o ner) < ~a35d on all mformi;on of which preparer has any knowledge

[06/25/15
Sign Date
Here } Hazel Lee~Briggs Executive Director
Type or pnnt name and ttle
Pnnt/Type preparer’s name Preparer's sngynéi/_——— Date Check l_] i PTIN
Paid JOHN VAZZANA Jw { /36719 |swempom |P00229851
Preparer |Fmsname ™ John Vazzana CPA PLLC
Use Only |rmsadaess * 155 Bay Ridge Avenue FrmsEIN> 11-3555144
Brooklyn NY 11220 Phone no
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . ... ... .......... IX] Yes I I No
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEA0101  11/08/13 Form 990 (2013) \

(;\\/\



Form 990 (2013) Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. 52-1643574 Page 2
[Bactiiill] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line mthis Part il . . . . . .. .. Ce e e D
1 Bnefly descnbe the organization’s mission

2 Dud the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 or 990-EZ?. . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e D Yes No
If 'Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . . D Yes No

If "Yes,' descnbe these changes on Schedule O

4 Descnbe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c§)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code’ ) {Expenses $ 195, 716. Includnggrantsof $ 0. )(Revenue $ 29,750.)

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grantsof  $ ) (Revenue $ )

4 ¢ (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )

4 d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grantsof S ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 195, 716.
BAA TEEAQ102 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 890 (2013)  Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. 52-1643574 Page 3
W [Ra%0IVE Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)? If "Yes,' complete

Schadule A. . . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see instructions)? . . . . e 2 X
3 Dud the organization engage n direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Partl. . . . . . . « .« o v i i it e e e e e .. 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h}) election

n effect duning the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part!l . . . . . . ... .. ... ... ... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Partill . . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght

g prcI>V|de adwce on the dlstnbutlon or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts” if ’Yes complete Schedule D, X

art . . . e e e e e e e . 6

7 Dud the organization recetve or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, histonc land areas, or histonc structures? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Partti . . . . . . . .. .. ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,’

complete Schedule D, Part . . . . . . . o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian

for amounts not histed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation

services? If 'Yes,’complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . 0 o i e e e e e e e .. 9 X

10 Dud the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restncted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . ... ... .. ... 10 X

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable

a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes,’ complete Schedule
D, Part Vi, . o o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e t1a] X

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other secunties in Part X, ine 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If 'Yes,”complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . . .. .. . . 000 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that s 5% or more of Its total

assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIlII . . . . . ... ... ........ 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported

in Part X, ine 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . .. ... ...t e 11d| X

: e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, ine 25? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . . 11e X
|

f Dud the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . 11f] X

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Parts X1, and XI. . . . . .« o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a| X

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f 'Yes,’ and

if the organization answered 'No’ to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xillisoptional . . . . . . . .. ... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If 'Yes,’ complete ScheduleE. . . . . . . . ... ... .. 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . ... ... ... .. 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued

at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Partsland IV . . . . . « . .« . . . it it e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5 000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV . - - . o e e e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to

or for foreign individuals? if 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts lifand IV . . . . . .. . ... .. .. 000, 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. .. 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,

hnes 1c and 8a? If 'Yes, complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . . . . . L L o e e e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng activities on Part VIII, ine 9a? /f 'Yes,’

complete Schedule G, Partlll. . . . . . . . . . . oo . L e e e e 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule H . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 20 X

b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . . . . . .. ... 20b

BAA TEEA0103  11/08/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)  Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. 52-1643574 Page 4

{Part IV_|Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organizations or
govermment on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,'complete Schedule |, Partstand il . . .. .. .. ... ... ..... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), ine 2? If 'Yas,’ complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . . . . . . . . . .. o i i e 22 X
23 Dud the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organlzanon s current
and former ofﬁcers dlrectors trustees, key employees ‘and hlghest compensated employees? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule J . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pnncnpal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,’ answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K If 'NO,’'GOtONING 258 . - -« v o v v i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? . . . . . . . .. ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? . . e e e e e 24c¢
d Did the orgamization act as an 'on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time durning the year’7 e 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) orgamzatlons Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part] . . . . .. ... .. e 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part] . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees hlghest compensated employees, or dlsquallf ied persons
If so, complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . . . . . . o i e e e e e e e e e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il . . . . . . . . . . i i i i 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
nstructions for applicabie filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV e e e e 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee” if ’Yes complete
Schedule L, Part IV . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? i Yes,’ complete ScheduleL,PartiV . .. .. .. ... ........ 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quahf‘ ed conservation
contnbutions? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule M . . . . . . .. .. oL 00 L s L e e 30 X
31 Dud the organization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part | . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Partil . . . . . . . . o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulations sections
301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . . . .. . ... . .. . .. .. 33 X
34 Was the orgamzatlon related to any tax- exempt or taxable entity? If ’Yes complete Schedule R, Parts i, v,
andV,hne1 . . . . L. L. e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . e e e e e e e e 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule R, Part V, lne 2 . . . . . 35b X
36 Section 501$c)f(3) organizations. Did the or%anlzatmn make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f 'Yes,”complete Schedule R, Part V, lne 2 . . .". . . . . . . . . . e e e e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that 1s
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part VI . . . . . . . .. ... ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . .. . ... ... ... ...... 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2013)

TEEAD104 11/11/13



Form 990 (2013) Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. 52-1643574 Page 5
[Part V |Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part vV . . e e e e e e |_|
Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if notapplicable . . . . . . . . .. 1a {
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . .. 1b }
¢ Did the organmization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reponable gaming N VN
(gambling) winnINgs tO PRZE WINNEIS? . . . . . o v v v v v v v ot v oo o e e e e e e e e 1ic
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State- J
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . . . . . 2a .
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b| X
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) i
3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng theyear?. . . . . . .. .. ... .. 3a X
b If 'Yes has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f ‘No'to line 3b, provide an explanabon in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 3b
4 a At any time duning the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . .. 4a X
b If 'Yes," enter the name of the foreign country* >
See nstructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?. . . ... ... .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or I1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . 5b X
c If 'Yes,’ to ine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . e e e 5¢c
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as chantable contnbutions? . . . . .. .. ... .. o000 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or gifts were
nottaxdeductible? . . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a gayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contributton and partly for goods and
services provided O the Payor?. . . . . L L i e e e e et e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If 'Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prov:ded7 ................ 7b
¢ Did the organlzatlon sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
FOM 82827 . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7¢c X
d If 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng the year . . . . e e e | 7 d| ]
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . .. Te X
f Did the orgamization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . .. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of quallﬁed lntellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
2 T =T 101 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes or other vehicles, did the orgamzatlon file a
FOrm1098-C? . . . v v o o e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the J
supporting orgamization, or a donor advised fund mantained by a sponsoring organlzatlon have excess business
holdings atanytimedunngtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . o . i i e e e e e e e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. |
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667 . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . ... oL 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
| a Iniiation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part VIil, tine 12. . . . .. . .. .. .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites . . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . . ... ... .. e e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem ). . . . . ... .. .. L. Lo 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 . . . . . . . .. 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear . . . . . . [ 12 b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . e e e e e 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualfied healthplans . . . . . . ... ...... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . ... ........... e e e e 13¢
! 14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the taxyear?. . . . . . .. ... ... 14a X
b If "Yes, has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If '‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . . . 14b

BAA TEEA0105 07/02/13

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. 52-1643574 Page 6

[Part Vi ]Governance Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No’response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedu/e O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or notetoanylinemmthisPartVI. . . . . .. ... ... .. ... ... ..., m

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . . . . 1a 4
If there are matenal differences in voting nghts among members
of the governing body, or If the governing body delegated broad
authonty to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in hne 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 4
2 Dud any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key employee? . . . . ... ...... e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2 X
3 D the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervnsnon
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . . . . . .. .. 3 X
4 Dud the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the pnor Form 990 wasfiled?. . . . . . . . . L L. L L. L e e e e e e e 4 X
5§ Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a sngnlﬁcant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . . . . .. ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. . .. ... ... ... e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or more
members of the governing body? . . . . . ... ... .. e .. e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the govemingbody? . . . . . . .. . ... .. e e e e e e e e e 7b X
8 Dud the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken during the year by
the following
aThegovemingbody?. . . . . . . . . . ... i e e e e e gal X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the govermingbody? . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... . ... .. 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's maiing address? If 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Interna/ Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffilates? . . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ..., .. | 10a X
b If Yes,' did the orgamization have wriiten policies and procedures goverming the activiies of such chapters affilates, and branches to ensure ther
operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes?. . e . e e e e e e 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of ts goveming body before ﬁhng thefom? . .... . .. 11af X
b Descnbe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 l
12a Dud the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? /f No,’gotoline 13. . . . . . . ... . . ... ... ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees requnred to disclose annually Interests that could give nse
o confliCIS? « .+ . vt i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphiance with the policy? /f 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule Ohow thiISWasS dOne - . . « v« v v v v v b et e e et e e et et e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢| X
13 D the organization have a wntten whistleblowerpolicy? . . . . . . . ... .. .. ... .. e e 13 X
14 D the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . .. L e e e 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The orgamization's CEO, Executive Director, or fop managementofficial . . . . . . . ... .. ... .. 00 15a|l X
b Other officers of key employees of theorganization. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . o0 oo . |15b| X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions ) i *
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entityduningthe year? . . . . . . .t v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization follow a wntten policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax taw, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respectto such arrangements?. . . . . . . . . ... L 0o oo e e 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed > New Jersey

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

D Own website D Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes s governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public dunng the tax year
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
"Hazel Lee Briggs 1150 Delsea Drive Westville NJ 08093 (856) 853-6490

BAA TEEA0106 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)  Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. 52-1643574 Page 7

[Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors D

_ Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoanylinenthuisPart VIl . . . . . ... ... .. ... ... ... .. ......
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be isted Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® | st all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of 'key employee

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated
employees, and former such persons

ELCheck this box if neither the organization nor any related orgamization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(C)
(A) (B) Posnlt)ngn (doI not check mog; tlrr‘lan (D) (E) (F)
one box, unless parson 1S an
Name aqd Tile hﬁ:?éaggr officer and a gl?ectorllmstee) co”r‘ns:r?ganuaobr:efmm ﬁom'%aeﬁ:::g:\eﬁom amEtsJ'rJ\;n:flg?her
list = b t i i
aynors [ ST B Q2|8 E] S| Wartsmsd) W2 1058 MISC) “home
forrelated | @ % g 8 : ° % 3 organization
oganza- | @ S & (32| and related
t};o]g: _5: 5|8 % 2 3 organizations
dotted 3 2 b3 _g
line) 2|8 A &
| & =1
ol %
_{1)_MARIE GIDWANI __ __ ___ | -2.00
PRESIDENT X 0 0 0
_ cAROL SMITH _ _______ | _2.09
VICE PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
_()_DOROTHY MATHIS __ __ __ | _2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0 o] 0
_{4_MICHAEL WATERS _ _ __ __ | ~2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
_{5)_HAZEL LEE BRIGGS__ _ _ _ | 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 65,423. 0. 0.
e ] R
o ] S
e o
e N
a0 ] o
aY ] o
w_ _ ] e
a8 ] o
sy -

BAA TEEAD107 07/08/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. 52-1643574 Page 8
{Part VIl ISection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (conunved)

(B) ()
P
(A) Al;lerage égo no(lchecolflrl;%?e thg‘;\"?ne (D) (E) (F)
ours X, Uniess person I1s an R R bl E: d
Name and ule e officer and a director/trustee) compgre:anti?r:efmm comngosgﬁonefmm amoaglt“;lgmer
wiay R A Z[Q[F AT | worwust | “wommied |
hours’ j@. g =&z 233 organization
for I3 als|e (3 € ge and related
related g 5|l S B [8 o orgamizations
opnza R 45| |&|”§
below @ g 8 @
doted | | 2 g
ine,
® g
a8 ____] ———
ae___________
‘ LU L
08 ___
o ____._
e o ____] ——
| ey L
|
| @ __________] __
ey o ___] —_—
ey ______ N
e _______| ___
1bSubotal. . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e > 65,423 . 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A . . . . . ... ... .. >
d Total (add lines iband1c) . ... ..  ......  ....... > 65,423 . 0. 0.
2 Total number of Individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee or hlghest compensated employee J
on line 1a? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such individual e e e e e e e e e e e 3 X
4 For any individual histed on line 13, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from - % 8 ’“Z ’
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for -
SUChINAIVIQUA! » « .« o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual . ¥ A
_____for services rendered to the organization® If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for suchperson . . . .. . ..  ..... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
: (A) (B) €
! Name and business address Descniption of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization  »

BAA TEEA0108 11/11/13 Form 980 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)

Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc.

52-1643574

|Part Vil | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ine in this Part VIII

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(c)
Unrelated
business

revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections

512-514

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS

1a Federated campaigns . . . . . 1a

b Membershipdues . . . . . .. 1b

¢ Fundraisingevents. . . . . .. 1c

d Related organizatons . . . . . id

e Government grants (contnbutions) . . 1e

169,463.

f Al other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above . . 1f

5,404.

g Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f &

h Total. Add hnes 1a-1f

174,867.

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE] ‘ap GTHER SIMILAR AMOUNTS

Business Code

2a gervice Revenues

813319

29,750.

29,750.

f All other program service revenue . . .

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . .

29,750.

OTHER REVENUE

3 Investment iIncome (including dividends, interest and

other similaramounts) . . . . . . . . ..
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond
5 Royalties. . . .

proceeds . . *

{1) Real

{n) Personal

6a Gross rents

b Less rental expenses

c Rental income or (loss)

d Net rental incomeor(loss) . . . . . . ...

Secunt
7 a Gross amount from sales of ) Secuntes

{n) Other

assets other than inventory

b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . .

¢ Gain or (loss)

d Netganor(loss). . . ... ... .....

8 a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including. §
of contributions reported on line 1c)

See Part IV, line 18. .

b Less direct expenses

.8
.

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

9a Gross income from gaming activities
SeePartlV,lne19. . . . . ... .. a

b Less' direct expenses

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites . . . .

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances

b Less costofgoodssold . .. ... b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

d All other revenue .

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . . . . . . . . ..
12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . .

A\

|

204,618.

29,750,

1

BAA

TEEA0109 07/08/13

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)

Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc.

52-1643574

Page 10

{Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .

Do not include amounts reported on lines
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses

(€)
Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
1

a Management . .

Grants and other assistance to govemments
and organizations in the United States See
PartlV,lne21 . .. . ........ ..
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22 . . . .

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, ines 15and 16 . .
Benefits paid to or for members. . . . . ..

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . .. ..

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)) and persons descnbed

In section 4958(c)(3}B). . . . . . .. ..

Other salanes and wages. . . . . .

Pension plan accruals and contnbutions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b) employer
contnbuttons). . . . . [

Otheremployee benefits . . . .. ... ..
Payrolitaxes . . . . ... ... ... ....
Fees for services (non-employees)

67,884,

61,096,

6,788.

61,567.

61,567.

8,818.

8,113.

705.

dlobbyng . . ... ... ... o
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 .
f Investment managementfees . . . . .. ..

g Other (If e 119 amt exceeds 10% of ine 25, column

7,045.

1,500.

5,545

“F

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25
26

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O)
Advertising and promotion . . . . . . .

Officeexpenses . . . . . .. ... ...
Information technology - . . . . . ... ...
Royalties
Occupancy .
Travel . . .. .. ...,

Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicofficials . . . . .. ... ... ..
Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
Interest. . .
Paymentsto affilates. . . . . . . ... ...
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . .

Insurance . . . . .. .. Lo

Other expenses Iltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
n hine 24e if ine 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on ScheduleO) . . . . . ..

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. .

Joint costs. Complete this line only If
the organization reported in column (B)

Joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation

Check here » if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . . . . . .. ...

1,120.

1,120.

8,001.

6,401.

1,520.

75.

75.

51,609.

49,028.

2,580.

2,274.

1,833,

441 .

377.

377.

833.

833.

1,769.

1,769.

4,670.

2,099.

2,571,

1,062

1.062

506

0

506

2,974

1,487

1,487

6,477

0

6,477

1,529.

1,529.

228,590,

195,716,

32,794,

oo P P PP

BAA

TEEA0110 11/0813

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)

Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc.

[Part X [Balance Sheet

Check If Schedule O contains a response or notetoany ineinthisPart X . . . . . .. ... ... .. ...,

Beginning of year End s)?)year
1 Cash—non-interest-beanng . . .. .. .... ... ... ..., 7,139.] 1 4,776.
2 Savings and temporarycashinvestments . . . . . . ... . ... ... . ... 1,269.| 2 1,270.
3 Pledgesandgrantsrecewvable,net. . . . . . .. ... o000 0oL 55,061.] 3 38,207.
4 Accountsreceivable, net. . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete JR— —_ [
Part il of Schedule E ............................... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions) Complete Part Il of Schedule L 6
é 7 Notes and loans recevable,net . . . . ... .. . . ........ 7
2 8 Inventonesforsaleoruse . .. ... ... ...... . ..., 8
; 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . 3,780.1 9 6,570,
10a Land, buiidings, and equipment cost or other basis ‘
Complete Part Vi of ScheduleD . . . . .. ... ... 10a 80,657. — -]
b Less accumulated depreciation . . . . . . ... ... 10b 78,888, 3,538.| 10¢ 1,769.
11 Investments — publicly traded secunttes . . . . . . .. .. ..o Lo 1
12 Investments — other securnities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments — program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangbleassets. . . . . . . . . Lo e e e e e 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,lme11 . . ... ... .. . ...... 4,350.] 15 4,350,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . .. 75,137.| 16 56,942 .
17 Accounts payable and accrued €Xpenses. . . . . . . . o v i e e e e e .. 12,200.[17 9,200.
18 Grantspayable. . . . .. . .. ... L0 0 Lo Lo 18
19 Deferred revenue .- 19
L | 20 Tax-exemptbond hiabilities . . . . . . . e e 20
k 21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D..... 21
,B 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, - 4
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualfied persons ]
LS Complete PartllofSchedule L. . . . . . .. . ... . v oo 22
'E 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 16,079.] 23 24,856.
S | 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25 Other iabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule D . . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . 28,279.]26 34,056.
] Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958). check here > .and complete .
: lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
gl 27 Unrestnicted netassets. . . . . . .. ... ... . o oo oo 46,858. 127 22.886.
El 28 Temporanlyrestnctednetassets . . . .. ... ... . ..., 28
z 29 Permanentlyrestnctednetassets . . . . . ... ... .. o0 oo 29
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > I:]
F and complete lines 30 through 34.
E 30 Capital stock or trust pnncipal, or current funds . . . . . . e e e 30
g | 31 Pad-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . . . . . . 31
Q 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds. . . . . . . . . 32
N| 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances. . . . . . ... ... ... ... .......... 46,858.1 33 22,886.
§ 34 Total iabiities and net assets/fundbalances . . . . .. ...... .0 0. 75,137.] 34 56,942.
BAA Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)  Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. 52-1643574 Page 12
[Part Xl |Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany ine mthisPart XI1. . . . . . .. .. e e e e e |—|

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VII|, column (A), lne12) . . . . . .. ... .. ........ e 1 204,618,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),ne25) . . . . . . . . . .. . . i e e 2 228,590.
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline2fromiine 1. . . . . . . . . L e e e e 3 -23,972.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)}. . . . . . .. ... .. 4 46, 858.
5 Netunrealized gains (lossesjoninvestments. . . . . . . . . . L L oL e e e 5
6 Donatedservicesanduseoffacilities. . . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e 6
7 |Investmentexpenses. . . . ... e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Prorperodadjustments . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in ScheduleO) . . . .. ... ... ........... 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column(B))- . . . .. L. ol e e e e 10 22,886.
| Part XIl- | Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineminthisPart Xli . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. o0 Lo, |Y|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990. DCash Accrual DOther U IR )
If the orgamization changed its method of accounting from a pnor year or checked 'Other,’ explain I R ’
in Schedule O
2 a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?. . . . . . . ... .. .. 2a X
If 'Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both 3
D Separate basis DConsohdated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . .. . ... .. . . ... 2b] X
If 'Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate L
basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis DConsohdated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audt,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . . . . .. ...... 2¢c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process durning the tax year, explain W
in Schedule O
3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. » « » v v v v et et e e e e e e e e e e . 3a X
b If 'Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the reqmred audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits . . . . . . . . .. .o oo 3b
BAA Form 990 (2013)
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: ' Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No_ 15450047

SCHEDULE A
X Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
(Form 990 or 990-E2) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 201 3

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

i te d . : Open to Public
D f the T > Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is
Intemal Rovenus Sarmes” at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization ployer tdentifi rY
Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. 52-1643574

{Part | |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization 1s not a pnvate foundation because it 1s* (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 []a church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).
B A school descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)iil).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii) Enter the hospital's
name, cty, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )

A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 ; An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descrbed
— In section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii )

8 || A community trust descnbed in section 170(b)}(1)}(A){vi1). (Complete Part Il )

9 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
— from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
Investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
__June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
— more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a DTypel b DType 1] c DType It — Functionally integrated d |:| Type lll — Non-functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualfied persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or

2
3
4

[

1]

-]

section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that s a Type |, Type Il or Type Ill supporting organization, D
checkthisbox . . . .. ... .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnibution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) and () i
below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? . - . . . . .. ... .. e e J 11g ()
(ii}y A family member of a person described in (1) above? . . . . . . .. e e e e e 11 g (ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnibed in (!) or (1) above? . . . . . e e e e e e . -[ 11g (i)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported () EIN {m) Type of organization (v) Is the {v) Did you notify (v) Is the (v) Amount of monetary
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9 organization in the organization in organization in support
above or IRC section column (1) hsted in | column (1) of your column (1)
(see instructions)) your goveming support? organized In the
document? Us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
)
(D)
(E)
o P : Tk
Total C B e N
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. 52-1643574

Page 2

{Part Il [Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ill If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [l )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membershlp fees recewed L)Do not
include any ‘unusual grants

315,323. 272,712, 266,117. 194,843. 174,867.] 1,

223,862.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
onits behalf . . . .

3 The value of services or
faciliies furnished by a
govermnmental unit to the
organization without charge. - .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . . 315,323. 272,712. 266,117. 194,843. 174,867.] 1

,223,862.

5§ The portion of total
contnbutions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on hine 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . .

r

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 ©oEln “;% o
fomhned4 . . ......... e @gjﬁ . 1

,223,862.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) * (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013

(f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4 . ... .. 315,323. 272,712. 266,117. 194,843. 174,867.] 1

,223,862.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recetved
on secunties loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similarsources . . . . . . . . . 14 . 1. 1.

16.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business i1s regularly
carmedon . . . . . ... ...

10 Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartIv) . .. .. ...

11 Total support Add lines 7 Tet? B &
through 10 . . . N 1

,223,878.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (seemnstructions) . . . . . . . . . ... Lo oo | 12

120,185.

13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the orgamization’s first, second, thurd, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stop here. . . . .. . ... ... .. ... .. ... ... P

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by ine 11, column(f)) . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 14

100.00%

15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partll,line14 . . . . . . . . . . . . .o oo oo 15

93.46 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. oo

b 33-1/3% support test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . .. ... ... ..

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . .

-
."‘?*....D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10%

or more, and If the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgaruizaton . . . . .

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see Instructions

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc  52-1643574 Page 3
[Part il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on hne 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received (Do not include
any 'unusual grants *). . . . . .
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose . . . . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf. .. ........

5 The value of services or
facilities fumished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons .

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on hne 13
fortheyear. . . . . ... ...

cAddlines7aand7b . . . ...

8 Public support (Subtract ine o S T - 0 S i
7cfromlne6). . . . .. ... TR (SR At Vads b %0 B
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 . ... ..

10 a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similarsources . . . . . . . . .

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . .
c Addlines 10aand 10b . . . . .

11 Netincome from unrelated business
actvities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business 15
reqularly carmedon . . . . - . . .

12 Other income Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Partiv) .

13 Total Support. (Add Ins9,10c, 11 and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here.™. . . . . . . . . . .. . ... L e > [_]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) dvided by line 13, column(f)) . . . . . . ... ... .. ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 15. . . . . . . .. ... L oL 0 0o, 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (hne 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column ()} . . . . . . . .. ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlil,line 17 . . . . . . . . . . . oo oo o 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . ... ... > E]
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . >
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on ine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . . . . . N H

BAA TEEA0403 06/28/13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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IIP:a_L'rt IIV{!.|SupplementaI Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a
or 17b; and Part I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) > Complete If the organization answered 'Yes,’ to Form 990, 201 3

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.

* Attach to Form 990.

* Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.govAorm990. Open to Public

Inspection

Namo of the organization Emol d

Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. 52-1643574

[Partt |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

N bW N =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear . . .. ... ..

Aggregate contnbutions to (dunng year) . . . .

Aggregate grants from (dunngyear) . . . ...

Aggregate value atend of year . . . .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wnting that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . . ... ... ..... E]Yes D No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In wnting that grant funds can be used only
for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose confermng
impermissible pnivate benefit? . . . . L L oL oL L L e s e DYes E] No

lPart 1] |Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

2

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an histoncally important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservatlon of a certified histonc structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year
| Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . .. e e e 2a
b Total acreage restncted by conservationeasements . . . . .. . ... ... ... ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure includedina) . . ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure Iisted Inthe NationalRegister . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... .00 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement i1s located >

Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the penodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . .. ... ... ... ... .. ... E]Yes D No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

~$

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)

and section 170(R)@)BY)? - + « -« o eeeeet A A [[]ves [ ]No

In Part Xill, descnbe how the organization reports conservation easements n its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements

{Part lli | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1

a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part Xlil, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items*

(i) Revenuesincluded inForm 990, Part VIl lime 1 . . . . . . . . . . o i i e e L]
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX . . . . . . .. . e e e e A )
2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vi, ine 1 . . . . . . . . e e e e A
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . e e e e e e e e e e L]

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301  10/02/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. 52-1643574 Page 2

]pamm | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accesston, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 Srovnde a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
art X|

5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organlzatlon s collection? e e e I:] Yes DNo

|Part Iv | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodlan or other mtermedlary for contributions or other assets not included
onForm 890, Part X?. . . . . . o v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes DNo
b If 'Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part XIil and complete the following table
Amount
cBeginningbalance . . . . . ... ..o e e e 1c
d Addtions dunng theyear . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. e e e e e e e . 1d
e Distnbutions during theyear . . . . .. ... .. e e e e . 1e
fEndingbalance. . . . . . . .. ... L e e e e e e e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21?7 . . . . . ... .. .. e e e [_] Yes No
b If 'Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part Xill Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part XIll . . . . . e e e H

{Part Vi-]| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Pnior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance . - .

b Contnbutions . . . ... ...

¢ Net iInvestment earnings, gains,
andlosses . . . . ... ..

d Grants or scholarships . .

e Other expenditures for faCIlltles
and programs .

f Administrative expenses . . . .

gEndof yearbalance . . . . ..

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment ™ %
¢ Temporarily restncted endowment > %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by’ Yes No
() unrelated organizations . . . . ... ..o e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)
(i) related OrganIZations . . . . . . L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . e e e e e 3b

4 Descnbe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds

{Part VI || Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descniption of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreC|atlon
qaland . . ... . ... ... ; 3 o L ],

pBuldngs. . . . . .. ... 000

c Leasehold mprovements. . . . .. .. 3,500. 3,500. 0.

dEqupment . . . ... .. e e e 77,157. 75,388. 1,769.

eOther. . . ... ... ... L. C
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), hne 10(c)) . . . . . . .. . . » 1,769.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. 52-1643574 Page 3
{Part VIl |Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Descnption of secunty or category (including name of security) (b) Book value () Method of valuation; Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financialdenvatives . . . . . . .. ... . ... ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) lne 12) . » !

it |Investments — Program Related.
Part VIl Complete if the orga%ization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Descnption of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2
Q)
“)
_(5)
(6)
@)
(8)
9)
(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X_column (B) ne 13) . » . |
[Part IX |Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description (b) Book value
(1) Security Deposits 4,350.
(2)
(3)
)
5
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B),lne 15) . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. ... > 4,350.

[Part X |Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f See Form 990, Part X, line 25

(a) Description of liability (b} Book value -
(1) Federal income taxes
2
3
@
(5)
{6)
{7
8
()]
(10)
(1)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) e 25) . . . »
2. Liability for uncertain tax posttions In Part XH1, provide the text of the foatnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's hiabitity for uncertam
tax postrons under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here df the text of the footnote has been prondedm Pat Xl . . . .. ... ... ... ... e

BAA TEEA3303 10/02/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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[Part Xl |Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . .. . . .. ... .. .... 1 209,618.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VIil, line 12
a Netunrealizedgainsoninvestments . . . . ... ... ..... e .. | 2a
b Donated services anduse offactlities. . . . . . . . . . .. ... 0. 2b ,
¢ Recovenesofprioryeargrants . . . . . .. ... ... ... 2¢c Y
dOther (Descnbe NPart XI) « v v v v v v et e e e et e e e 2d o
e Add lines 2athrough2d .. .. ............. e e 2e
3 Subtracthine2efromline 1 . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 209,618.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIiI, kne 12, but not on line 1 &y
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine7b . . .. ... . [ 4a -
b Other (Descnbe nPartXWl) . . . . .. ... .... .. ... C. 4b \
cAddlnesd4aanddb .. . . .. .... e e e 4c
5 Total revenue Add ines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12). . . . . . . . . v v o v o v v v o 5 209,618.
[Part XlIs| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . e e e e e e 1 228,590.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25
a Donated services and use of facilities . . .. e e e e . 2a )
b Pnoryearadustments . . ... ........... e e e e e 2b 4
¢ Other losses R 2¢ § ;”
dOther (DescrbenPart XI) - . . . v v v v v v v v v v e e 2d %_)_
eAddlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . L L. e e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline2efromiine . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 228,530.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll,ine7b . . ... .. | 4a ¥
bOther (Descnbe INPart X ) « + v ¢ v v v v it et e e et e 4b &
cAddlinesdaanddb . . . . . . . .. L L e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 18 ) . 5 228,590.
|Part:Xlll| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descnptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part IIl, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V,
line 4, Part X, hne 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information
Pt X Line_2 __ ___ The_organization recognizes the tax effects from an uncertain _ _ _ __ __
______________ tax position in_the_ fipancial statements only if the position is ___ _ _
______________ "more-likely-than-not" to be sustained if the position were to be _ __ _
______________ challenged by a_taxing authority. Management has determined _ _____ __
______________ that the organization has ng uncertain tax positions that would_ _ ____
______________ require financial statement recognition_or_disclosure._ _ __ _________
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. e -
Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is -0%92«39.? ‘ubllc
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. nspection
Name of the organization Emp! identificati b
Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. 52-1643574

Pt VI, Line 1lb A gqualified and authorized person shall complete the annual Form 990 informational

Pt VI, Line 15a of this organization shall be_ reasonable. All officer salaries shall be

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901  09/09/2013 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Board of Directors of
The Center for Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Center for Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc (the “Center”),
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial posttion as of September 30, 2014, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounti ng
pnnciples generally accepted in the United States of Amenca, this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from matenial misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted our audit In accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amenca and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller General of the United States Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from matenal
misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In the financial statements
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judament, including the assessment of the nsks of matenal misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those nisk assessments, the audritor considers intemal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate In
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control Accordingly,
we express no such opinion An audit also includes evaluating the appropnateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropniate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects, the financial postion of the
Organization as of September 30, 2014, and the changes In its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole The accompanying schedule
of expenditures of state financial assistance Is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the State of New Jersey,
Department of the Treasury Circular 04-04-OMB, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements Such information 1s the
responsibility of management and was denved from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied In the audit of the financial
statements and certan additional procedures, including comparing and reconciing such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amenca In our opmnion, the
information 1s fairly stated, in all matenal respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also i1ssued our report dated June 23, 2015, on our consideration of
the organization’s intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its comphance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters The purpose of that report 1s to descnbe the scope of our testing of
intemal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance That report 1s an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considenng the Center's internal control over financial reporting and comphance.

[Gadr Uggpane (T35 2207

Brooklyn, New York
June 23, 2015 Page 1



The Center For Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc.

Statement of Financial Position
September 30, 2014

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $
Prepaid expenses

Grants recervable [Note 3]

Property and equipment (net) [Note 4]

Security deposit [Note 7)
Total Assets $

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Accrued expenses [Note 5] $

Line of credit [Note 6]
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted
Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

6,046
6,570
38,207
1,769

4,350
56,942

9,200
24,856
34,056

22,886

22,886
56,942

Page
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The Center For Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc.

Statement of Activities
For year ended September 30, 2014

Unrestricted T:::t’::; W P;;’::‘;:;'V Total
Revenues and other support
Grants and contracts $ 169,463 % - $ - $ 169,463
Program service revenue 29,750 - - 29,750
General contributions 5,404 - - 5,404
Interest iIncome 1 - - 1
Total revenues and other support 204,618 - - 204,618
Expenses:
Program services 195,716 - - 195,716
Management and general 32,794 - - 32,794
Fundraising 80 - - 80
Total expenses 228,590 - - 228,590
Changes in net assets (23,972) - - (23,972)
Net assets at beginning of year 46,858 - - 46,858
Net assets at end of year $ 22,886 $ - - $ 22,886
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements Page 3



The Center For Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows
For year ended September 30, 2014

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Changes in Net Assets

‘Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided (used) in operating activities:

Depreciation
Changes In operating assets and labilities
Decrease/(increase) In:
Prepaid expenses

Grants recelvable

Increase/(decrease) in-

Accrued expenses

Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Decrease/(increase) in
None

Net cash provided by/(used in) investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

increase In loan payable

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOWS INFORMATION:

Interest paid

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

$

(11,139)

$

(23,972)

1,769

(2,790)
16,854

(3,000)

8,777
8,777

(2,362)

8,408
6,046

833

Page



The Center For Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc.

Salaries and payroll taxes
Occupancy [Note 7]
Professional fees

Office expenses

Conference and meeting
Travel and local transportation
Insurance

Community outreach

Payroll processing

Banking fees

License, fees and membership
Cleaning and maintenance
Professional developemnt
Interest expense

Depreciation

Total Expenses

Statement of Functional Expenses
For year ended September 30, 2014

SP:_‘?;::; Manag:;t::: and Fundraising Total
$ 130,776 $ 8,613 $ - $ 139,389
49,029 2,580 - 51,609
1,500 5,545 7,045
6,401 1,595 80 8,076
- 377 377
1,833 441 2,274
2,099 2,571 4,670
1,062 - - 1,062
1,487 1,487 2,974
- 506 506
1,285 - 1,285
- 6,477 6,477
244 - 244
- 833 833
- 1,769 1,769
$ 195,716 $ 32,794 $ 80 3 228,590
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements Page 5



The Center For Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2014

Note 1 - Description of Organization

The Center For Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc. (“CILSJ” or the “Organization”) is
a not-for-profit organization incorporated 1989 in New Jersey. The Organization’s mission is
to empower people with disabilities to achieve independent living through outreach,
advocacy, and education. The Organization’s support comes primarily from state grants.
CILSJ is exempt from federal income taxes as an organization (not a private foundation)
formed for charitable purposes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Donors may deduct contributions made to the Organization within Internal Revenue Code
requirements.

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies

The organization prepares its financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles promulgated in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) for not-for-
profit organizations on an accrual basis. The significant accounting and reporting policies
used by the organization are described below.

Unrestricted Net Assefs: Unrestricted net assets are resources available to support
operations. The only limits on the use of unrestricted net assets are the broad limits resulting
from the nature of the organization, the environment in which it operates, the purposes
specified in its corporate documents and its application for tax-exempt status, and any limits
resulting from contractual agreements with creditors and others that are entered into in the
course of its operations. Board-designated funds represent unrestricted funds which may,
from time to time, be designated by the board of directors for specific purposes.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: Temporarily restricted net assets are resources that are
restricted by a donor for use for a particular purpose or in a particular future period. The
organization's unspent contributions are classified in this class if the donor limited their use,
as are the unspent appreciation of its donor-restricted endowment funds.

When a donor's restriction is satisfied, either by using the resources in the manner specified
by the donor or by the passage of time, the expiration of the restriction is reported in the
financial statements by reclassifying the net assets from temporarily restricted to unrestricted
net assets. Net assets restricted for acquisition of buildings or equipment (or less commonly,
the contribution of those assets directly) are reported as temporarily restricted until the
specified asset is placed in service by the organization, unless the donor provides more
specific directions about the period of its use.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: Permanently restricted net assets are resources whose
use by the organization is limited by donor-imposed restrictions that neither expire by being
used in accordance with a donor's restriction nor by the passage of time. The portion of the
organization's donor-restricted endowment funds that must be maintained in perpetuity are
classified in this net asset class, as is the organization's beneficial interest in a perpetual
charitable trust held by a bank trustee.

Page 6



The Center For Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2014

All revenues and net gains are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets in the
statement of activities unless the use of the related resources is subject to temporary or
permanent donor restrictions. All expenses and net losses other than losses on endowment
investments are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Net losses on endowment
investments reduce temporarily restricted net assets to the extent that net gains of the fund
from prior years are unspent and classified there; remaining losses are classified as
decreases in unrestricted net assets. If an endowment fund has no net gains from prior
years, such as when a fund is newly established, net losses are classified as decreases in
unrestricted net assets.

Cash Equivalents: Cash equivalents are short term, interest bearing, highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less, unless the investments are held for meeting
restrictions of a capital or endowment nature.

Contnibutions Receivable: Contributions receivable are unconditional promises to give that
are recognized as contributions when the promise is received. Contributions receivable that
are expected to be collected in less than one year are reported at net realizable value.
Contributions receivable that are expected to be collected in more than one year are
recorded at fair value at the date of promise. That fair value is computed using a present
value technique applied to anticipated cash flows. Amortization of the resulting discount is
recognized as additional contribution revenue. The allowance for uncollectible contributions
receivable is determined based on management’s evaluation of the collectability of individual
promises. Promises that remain uncollected more than one year after their due dates are
written off unless the donors indicate that payment is merely postponed.

Land, Buildings, Property and Equipment: Land, buildings, property and equipment are
reported in the statement of financial position at cost, if purchased, and at fair value at the
date of donation, if donated. All land and buildings are capitalized. Equipment is capitalized if
it has a cost of $3,000 or more and a useful life when acquired of more than 1 year. Repairs
and maintenance that do not significantly increase the useful life of the asset are expensed
as incurred. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets.

Accounting for Contributions: Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are
recognized when received. All contributions are reported as increases in unrestricted net
assets unless use of the contributed assets is specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts
received that are restricted by the donor to use in future periods or for specific purposes are
reported as increases in either temporarily restricted or permanently restricted net assets,
consistent with the nature of the restriction. Unconditional promises with payments due in
future years have an implied restriction to be used in the year the payment is due, and there-
fore are reported as temporarily restricted until the payment is due unless the contribution is
clearly intended to support activities of the current fiscal year or is received with pemanent
restrictions. Conditional promises, such as matching grants, are not recognized until they
become unconditional, that is, until all conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

Page 7




The Center For Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2014

Gifts-in-Kind Contributions: The organization periodically receives contributions in a form
other than cash or investments. If the organization receives a contribution of land, buildings,
or equipment, the contributed asset is recognized as an asset at its estimated fair value at the
date of gift, provided that the value of the asset and its estimated useful life meets the
organization's capitalization policy. Donated use of facilities is reported as contributions and
as expenses at the estimated fair value of similar space for rent under similar conditions. If
the use of the space is promised unconditionally for a period greater than one year, the con-
tribution is reported as a contribution and an unconditional promise to give at the date of gift,
and the expense is reported over the term of use. Donated supplies are recorded as
contributions at the date of gift and as expenses when the donated items are placed into
service or distributed.

Expense Recognition and Allocation: The cost of providing the organization's programs and
other activities is summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities and
statement of functional expenses. Expenses that can be identified with a specific program or
support service are charged directly to that program or support service. Costs common to
multiple functions have been allocated among the various functions benefited. General and
administrative expenses include those costs that are not directly identifiable with any specific
program, but which provide for the overall support and direction of the organization.
Fundraising costs are expensed as incurred, even though they may result in contributions
received in future years. The organization generally does not conduct its fundraising
activities in conjunction with its other activities.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements. On an ongoing basis, the organization's management evaluates the
estimates and assumptions based upon historical experience and various other factors and
circumstances. The organization's management believes that the estimates and assumptions
are reasonable; however, the actual results could differ from those estimates.

Tax Status: The organization is incorporated exempt from federal income taxation under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC), though it would be subject to tax on
income unrelated to its exempt purposes (unless that income is othewise excluded by the
IRC). The tax periods of 2009, 2010 and 2011 are still open to audit for both federal and state
purposes. Contributions to the organization are tax deductible to donors under Section 170 of
the IRC. The organization is not classified as a private foundation. The organization
recognizes the tax effects from an uncertain tax position in the financial statements only if the
position is “more-likely-than-not” to be sustained if the position were to be challenged by a
taxing authority. Management has determined that the Organization has no uncertain tax
positions that would require financial statement recognition or disclosure.
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The Center For Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2014

Note 3 - Grants Receivable

Grants receivable that represent expenditures billed for the year ending September 30, 2014
and not received until the subsequent period, consist of the following:

Independent Living - NJ $ 38,207
Total Grants Receivable $ 38,207

Note 4 - Property and equipment

The details of property and equipment are as follows:

Improvements $ 3,500
Equipment 77,157
Total Assets at cost 80,657
Less accumulated depreciation 78,888
Net property and equipment $ 1,769

Note 5 - Accrued Expenses

Accrued expenses consist of the following:

Accrued professional fees $ 9.200
Total accrued expenses $ 9200

Note 6 — Line of Credit

The Organization has a line of credit for $25,000 with PNC Bank. The line of credit is
collateralized by substantially all of the assets of the Organization. The interest rate is the
prime rate plus 4.25%. The outstanding balance as of September 30, 2014 is $24,856.
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The Center For Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2014

Note 7 - Operating Lease Commitments

On September 25th, 2014 the Organization entered into an operating lease agreement
commencing October 1, 2014 and ending June 30, 2019 for its offices in Westville, NJ. There
is a security deposit in the amount of $4,350 being held in conjunction with this lease.

The following is a schedule of future minimum rental payments for the years ending September 30:

2015 $ 29,206
2016 $ 40,109
2017 $ 41,313
2018 $ 42,551
2019 $ 43,828

Total future minimum rental payments $ 197,007

Note 8 - Concentrations of Risk

The Center For Independent Living of South Jersey Inc. administers programs funded
primarily by the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development. A significant
reduction in this level of support would impact the organization’s programs and activities.

Note 9 - Contingencies

Grants and contracts awarded to the organization are subject to the funding agencies’
criteria, contract terms and regulations under which expenditures may be charged and are
subject to audit under such terms, regulations and criteria. Occasionally, such audits may
determine that certain costs incurred in connection with the grants do not comply with the
established criteria that govern them. In such cases, the Organization could be held
responsible for repayments to the funding agency for the costs or be subject to a reduction of
future funding in the amount of the costs. Management does not anticipate any material
questioned costs for the contracts and grants administered during the period. The
Organization is responsible for the absorption of any over-expenditure of its restricted grants
which cannot be covered by additional grant funds or contributions from other sources.

Note 10 - Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through June 23, 2015, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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The Center for Independent Living
of South Jersey, Inc.

New Jersey Circular 04-04 OMB
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The Center For Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance
Year Ended September 30, 2014

State Grantor Department

Program Title

State Account
Number

Program Amount

Grant Penod

Fiscal Year
Disbursements

Total
Disbursements

New Jersey Department of

100-062-4535-108

Labor and Workforce Independent Living 100-062-4535-070 07/01/14- 06/30/15 38,207 38,207

Development
New Jersey Department of
100-062-4535-108

Labor and Workforce independent Living 100-062.4535.070 07/01/13 - 06/30/14 $ 131,154 § 182,965
Development

Totals $ 169,361 $ 221,172

See independent auditors' report and notes to Schedule of Expenditures of State financial Assistance Page 11




The Center For Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc.

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures
of State Financial Assistance

September 30, 2014

Note 1 - General Information

The accomparlying Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance presents the
activities in the state financial assistance programs of The Center For Independent Living of
South Jersey lhc. All financidl assistance received directly from state agencies as well as
financial assistance passed through other governmental agencies or not-for-profit
organizations dre ihcluded off the schedule.

Note 2 - Basis of Accounting

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance is presented
using the accrual basis of accounting. The amounts reported in this schedule as expenditures
may differ from certain financial reports submitted to state funding. Because the schedule
presents only a selected portion of the operations of the organization, it is not intended to and
does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of the
organization.

Note 3 - Relationship to Basic Financial Statements

The expenditures reported in the basic financial statements are reported under accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and may differ from the
expenditures reported in Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance.
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'CIPY; John Vazzana CPA PLLC

New York Office: 155 Bay Ridge Avenue, Brooklyn NY 11220  Phone (718) 491-1241
New Jersey Office: 514 Main Street, Bradley Beach NJ 07720  Phone (732) 372-0476

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To The Board of Directors of
The Center for Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of The Center for Independent Living of
South Jersey, Inc. (the “Center” or the “Organization”), (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement
of financial position as of September 30, 2014 and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the Organization's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June 23,
2015

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Center's internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a tmely basis A matenal weakness i1s a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there i1s a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis A significant deficiency 1s a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that i1s less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to ment attention by those charged with governance

Our consideration of internal control was for the imited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify alf deficiencies n internal control that might be matenal weaknesses or
significant deficiencies Given these imitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements are free from
matenal misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompltance with which could have a direct and matenal effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts However, providing an opinion on comphance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Govemment Auditing Standards

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report Is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and complhance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal
control or on compliance. This report Is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Govemment
Auditing Standards in considering the organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose

Gadr Cggpena CB7 LY
Brooklyn, New York

June 23, 2015 Page 13




John Vazzana CPA PLLC

New York Office: 155 Bay Ridge Avenue, Brooklyn NY 11220  Phone (718) 491-1241
New Jersey Office: 514 Main Street, Bradley Beach NJ 07720  Phone (732) 372-0476

Report on Compliance with Requirements That Could Have a Direct and Material Effect on Each Major
Program and on Intemal Control Over Compliance in Accordance with the State of New Jersey
Department of the Treasury Circular 04-04-OMB

To the Board of Directors of
The Center for Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program

We have audited the Organization's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the
State of New Jersey Department of Treasury Circular 04-04 OMB that could have a direct and matenal effect
on each of the Organization’s major state programs for the year ended September 30, 2014 The
Organization's major state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs

Management’s Responsibility

Management 1s responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its state programs

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on comphance for each of the Organization's major state programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above We conducted our audit of
compliance In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and New Jersey Circular 04-04 Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal
Grants, State Grants, and State Aild Payments Those standards and New Jersey Circular 04-04 OMB require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncomplance with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and matenal effect on a major
state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Organzation’s
comphance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary In the
circumstances

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major state
program However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Orgamization’'s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major State Program

In our opinion, the Organization complied, in all matenal respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and matenal effect on each of its major state programs for the year
ended September 30, 2014

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Organization is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit
of complance, we considered the Organization's internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major state program to determine the auditing
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance
for each major state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with New
Jersey Circular 04-04 OMB, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's
internal control over compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state
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program on a timely basis A matenal weakness in intemal control over compliance 1s a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there 1s a reasonable possibility that
matenal noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis A significant deficiency in internal control over comphance 1s a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of comphance
requrement of a state program that i1s less severe than a matenal weakness in internal control over
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance

Our consideration of internal control over comphance was for the limited purpose described In the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over complance
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over comphance that we consider to be matenal weaknesses However, matenal weaknesses may exist
that have not been identified

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of New Jersey
Circular 04-04 OMB Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose

Gt Uggpane TR 2L

Brooklyn, New York
June 23, 2015
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The Center for Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the year ended September 30, 2014

Section | ~ Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified
Material weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting identified? No
Significant deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting identified that are No

not considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance that is material to financial statements noted? No

State Financial Assistance

Material weaknesses in internal control over major programs identified? No
Significant deficiencies in internal control over major programs identified that are No

not considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of auditor’'s report iIssued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with No

New Jersey OMB Circular 04-047?
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The Center for Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the year ended September 30, 2014

Section Il — Financial Statement Findings
(reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards)

No matters were reported.
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The Center for Independent Living of South Jersey, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the year ended September 30, 2014

Section Il -State Financial Assistance findings and questioned costs
(reported in accordance with New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04)

No matters were reported.
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I AV

The Center for Independent Living of South Jersey,

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the year ended September 30, 2014

Inc.

Section IV - Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

No matters were reported.
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